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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Cehtra] Intelligence

FROM:

Director, Office of External Affairs

SUBJECT: Invitation to a "Small" Dinner with
Education Chairman Robert G. Holmes,
World Business Forum

'STAT

1. Action Requested: Accept or decline this invitation.

2. Background: Mr. Robert G. Holmes, Education Chairman of tii:%ffif::]

Business Forum has invited vou alona wjth 10-12 leading businessmen

to a "small" dinner party. So far

your schedufe in San Francisco includes speaking at the Threat Session of

the National Technical Symposium of the Association of 01d Crows at 8:30 a.m.,
Wednesday, 13 October, and addressing the World Business Forum on Thursday,

14 October, at 4:00 p.m. followed by cocktails and a banquet with the Forum.

Consequently, dinner arrangements could easily be scheduled for

the evening of 13 October.|

il

\ By way of background, this same group took Judge Webster

to dinner when he addressed the Forum earlier this year.

3. Recommendation: None. Indicate your preference and have Public

Affairs respond on your behalf.

ACCEPT:

Deputy Director of Central IntelTigence

DECLINE:

(Date)

Deputy Director of Central Intelligence
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(Date)
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Invitation issued to DDCI via telephone call to Chief, Public Affairs.
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